
State of Florida 

DATE: February I, 2016 

Juhltt~mritt C!Lnttttttision 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CENTER • 2540 Sll liMARD O AK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIA EE, FLO RIDA 32399-0850 
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TO: 

FROM: 

Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk ~ 
Veronica D. Washington, Administrative Assistant III , Division ofEconomic 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During January 2016 RE: 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents, identifying whether each document should be retained 
at the Commission or returned to the company. 

The following document nos. should be returned: 

150002-EG 
02589-15 

Attachment 

cc: Lisa Harvey 
Theresa Farley 

c; 
0 n:r 

'3: IT! -
;:o(J) 
:;:t;:~ 

0 
2: 

"'-J = :D 
0"' m 
""TJ 0 rr1 
c:o m 
I < (...) rn 

0 \:7 
::J1: 1 

=B i'3 
0 

(f) 
() 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 03, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00688-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During January 2016 

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE 

150002-EG Energy 
conservation cost 
recovery clause. 

DOCUMENT 

02589-15 

Division of Economics 

LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS 

Lingo Order issued 
Tan 

DESCRIPTION 

FPL (Moncada)­
(CONFIDENTlAL) 
Portions of 
Schedule CT -6 of 
true-up filing, of 
Exh AS-1, 

attached to 
testimony of Anita 
Sharma. [CLK 

note: Exh AS-1 
admitted as 
Hearing Exhibit 
No.2.] 
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